In June 1969 the property was purchased from William and Mary Fritsch by Donald and Diane Svacina. The tavern was reopened on August 6, 1969.

In 1972 extensive remodeling and siding was done to the entire building. As of today in 1976, Donald and Diane reside there with their family, Cindy, Lynn, Brian, and Julie. The upstairs apartment is occupied by the Elroy and Carole Siebert family.

Reedsville House — the part on the right was later moved and was the American Legion Hall.

Attorney Thuemer

Attorney Richard J. Thuemer, a graduate of Marquette University and Marquette Law School, located in Reedsville in 1964 when he and Attorney Edward Shimon formed a partnership and practiced law in an office of the Sheahan Building located on Menasha Street. The barristers later purchased the office building of A. H. Rusch Co. and continued until 1966, when the partnership was dissolved.

Attorney Thuemer also has a law office in the Village of Mishicot, where he conducts his practice on Tuesdays and Thursdays; three days a week, Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays, he is in his Reedsville office located at 104 North Fifth Street.

Mr. Thuemer resides at Mishicot with his wife, two sons and two daughters.

United Methodist Church History

The nucleus of the United Methodist Church, originally Zion Evangelical Congregation in Reedsville, dates back to 1911. Our forefathers felt a great need for a church building in Reedsville. Meetings were held in various homes to formulate plans to erect a church. Under the supervision of the Rev. W. A. Detert, an organizational meeting was held on May 8, 1912. Nineteen families pledged themselves to the amount of $2125 to build the church. In the spring of 1912, the Wisconsin Conference assemblage approved the building of a church in Reedsville. On July 23, 1912, articles of incorporation were drawn up.